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June 10, 2022

CJ Davis

VITAL Fuel Systems
cdavis@vitalfuelsystems.com

Direct (919) 629-8185

Main (919) 303-7374

1076 Classic Road — Apex, NC 27539

RE: Removal of 1-2,500-gallon Above Ground Tank, Liquid Transfer and Disposal of AST
Lillington, NC

Mr. Davis:

CCI Environmental Services, Inc. (CCI) is pleased to submit this estimate for management and removal
of the referenced storage tank and contents at the above referenced site per the 6-10-22 email. The CCI
team has successfully completed numerous similar, environmental projects throughout the southeast US.

SCOPE OF WORK
VITAL has requested that CCI Environmental provide a quote for the following:
1. The site has an existing 2.5k diked AST that they want removed. (The shed the tank is in will
be gone by the time we get there)
2. Pump the fuel out (assuming full), keep the fuel onsite while we set the new tank, then pump
the fuel back in the same day.
3. After pumping out the tank, we need to clean it, load it on the disposal truck, and dispose.

CCI will utilize the vacuum truck, and pressure washer to complete removal of product, cleaning, and
preparation of the tank. Once the tank is empty and clean, the vessel will be loaded onto a trailer utilizing
an excavator and transported offsite for proper management. All CCI employees are trained in
Hazardous Waste and Emergency Response Operations in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.120. Each
employee is subject to medical monitoring in addition to drug and alcohol screening.

Cost Section
Vacuum Truck — Assume 8 hours @ $125.00/hour .........ccccoeeeevvrieceneeeennn. $1,000.00.
AST REMOVAL SEIVICES ...ovvviiiiiieeieeee ettt ettt e e e e e eeeeaeeeeeeeeeeesnnns $4,465.00/lump*
*Lump sum includes fire permit and planning, mobilization, labor and equipment, removal,
cleaning, and disposal of the tank.

Total Estimated Cost $5,465.00
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ASSUMPTIONS

CCI Environmental has made the following assumptions in developing this estimate:

e Prices presented herein are valid for 45 days from the date of this estimate.
e Payment terms are net 30 days from receipt of invoice.
e Assume adequate space to utilize a large excavator and direct load on a flatbed trailer.

e Prices are based on performing work on non-holiday weekdays during normal business hours
(7:00am — 5:00pm, Monday — Friday).

e CCI will retain all scrap or salvage value.

e Additional project work not specifically addressed by this estimate shall be charged at a time and
materials rate. Any additional work, if required, shall be authorized by the customer prior to
initiation.

e Assumes steel tanks with no insulation.

e Client is responsible for disconnecting all electrical connections to the tanks.

e CCI Environmental will not be held responsible for any damages to asphalt and/or concrete
pavement due to the use of heavy equipment.

CCI Environmental appreciates the opportunity to provide this estimate. If you have any questions or
desire additional information, please feel free to call me at (910) 759-1842. Thank you for considering
CCI Environmental to assist with this project.

Sincerely,

Jason Jomp
Contaminant Control Inc.
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